Final Approved – October 7, 2019 Draft – September 10, 2019

# CAMARILLO QUILTERS ASSOCIATION GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES September 10, 2019

## CALL TO ORDER -

The meeting was called to order by President Barbara Witman at 9:34 AM at the Pleasant Valley Community Center at 1605 E. Burnley Drive, Camarillo, CA 93010. Barbara opened the meeting with a very cute sewing/quilting joke!

#### WELCOME -

Barbara presented past President, Jonal Beck, with a display of "rose blocks" made for her by many of the guild members. Jonal plans to have this quilt completed for our 2020 Quilt Show! Barbara reminded the audience that we are fragrance, cell phone & children free. She pointed out emergency exits and asked that everyone be sure to sign in. September birthdays were recognized. She reminded us of Lost & Found container in Ways & Means. The bulletin board has valuable information.

## **ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

#### PRESIDENT -

Barbara announced that we have 2 guest Guilds today selling tickets (Conejo Valley & Glendale). Lunch will be at Marie Callendar's today. It was announced that the library has had its inventory completed & that there is a book sale today. Quilt holders are needed for today's Show & Share. Sharon Norbutas has a calendar for sale.

## TREASURER -

Barbara reported that \$20,687.62 in checking, \$33,583.44 in Maximizer & \$18,777.81 in investment CD.

# WORKSHOPS -

Andrea Rameriz announced the upcoming speakers with their workshops: Minke Kim this month, Linda Sullivan in October, Becky McDaniel in November & Peggy Martin in January.

# SPEAKER CONTRACTS -

Maria announced that she has signed contracts almost thru the end of 2021.

## TRAVEL -

Ellie Throckmorton reported that there are 3 opening for the November 3 day retreat and that ticket sales for the bus to Road 2 California (January 25, 2020) go on sale today for \$65.00.

# Camarillo Quilters Association General Membership Meeting – Page 2 Sept 10, 2019

#### BOM -

Jonette Duchai showed samples of upcoming star blocks & reported that they will also be on the website.

# QUILT SHOW -

Saundra Hiebert-Darata announced that the planning continues for the upcoming show and that there are a couple of chair positions still unfilled. It was announced that Maria Ring will once again be chairing the Boutique. Allison Bailey announced she has already secured many wonderful vendors. Pat Hibner shared that there will be a "Celebration Table" and that donations for prizes are needed. Linda Stone remined everyone that the requirements for the challenge quilts are that only red & white can be used and the total perimeter has to be 72"-100". These quilts should be brought to the March meeting.

# MISCELLANEOUS -

Dalya Dektor announced that there will be an estate sale in Leisure Village with lots of sewing items on Sunday September 14<sup>th</sup>. Margaret Booker is not here today and help will be needed with dog bed supplies that were brought in today.

BREAK - 9:55 AM - 10:14 AM

## PRESIDENT -

Barbara announced that Judy Oshida won the fabric from the member sign in today. Visitors & new members were announced & welcomed.

# SHOW & SHARE -

Barbara reminded everyone that there is a sign in sheet for those that will allow pictures of their quilts to be published on our website.

# SPEAKER -

Jonal Beck & Maria Ring introduced today's speaker – Minke Kim.

## WAYS & MEANS -

Barbara read numbers of winning tickets.

# FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS -

Please take home library crates & join us for lunch at Marie Callendar's.

ADJOURNED – 11:27 AM

Susan Wilson, Secretary

To be considered for approval by the CQA Board of Directors on October 7, 2019